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1 Executive Summary 
 
Last year's devastating earthquake, tsunami and nuclear meltdown have 
sparked a radical rethink of Japan's energy policy.  Nuclear energy is on the 
way out and renewable energy, including geothermal, is on the way in.  Given 
the strong momentum building around geothermal development, it is timely for 
New Zealand companies to consider geothermal investment opportunities in 
Japan.  
Key issues:  

• Following Fukushima, Japan has shut 53 of their 54 nuclear reactors 
and is maintaining its energy balance with expensive thermal 
generated electricity;i 

 
• Japan is heavily dependant on imported energy sources, and is looking 

to increase energy security while decreasing fossil fuel consumption - 
renewable energy has become a new national focus; 

 
• Japan's geothermal resource is the third largest in the world; ii 
 
• Geothermal generation potential is estimated to be 23,470 MW, 

compared with a current installed capacity of 537 MW; 
 
• There is a new public appetite for geothermal development and strong 

anti-nuclear sentiment; 
 
• A historic barrier to geothermal development is disappearing - national 

park laws restricting geothermal electricity production are changing; 
 
• The government is looking at making geothermal development more 

attractive to investors - including a Feed-in Tariff and the availability of 
finance; 

 
• No geothermal projects (of more than 10 MW) have been developed in 

Japan for 16 years. This would imply a shortage in skills and 
experience in developing geothermal electricity projects, and potentially 
shortages in maintenance and operations; 

 
• New Zealand geothermal expertise could be of great value to Japan, 

including exploration, design and build, operation and maintenance of 
geothermal power stations. 
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2 Market Structure  
Japan is the third largest economy in the world with a GDP of 500 trillion yen 
(US$5.9 trillion) and an affluent population of 127 million. 
 
The March 2011 earthquake devastated the country, with the Japanese 
economy initially plummeting, then slowly recovering.  The adverse economic 
impacts were primarily focused on the affected area (which accounts for 2.5% 
of Japan's economy in terms of industrial production).iii  A massive rebuild of 
the affected area is now underway, with the government and opposition 
committing US$230 billion in rebuilding funds over the next five years.iv 
 
In addition to the rebuild of the tsunami-damaged area, economic challenges 
for Japan's future include an aging and shrinking population and high levels of 
public debt.  Currency appreciation is also a concern, which has led to recent 
intervention by the Bank of Japan to stem the rise of the yen.v 
 
Japan is New Zealand's fourth largest trading partner with exports to Japan 
totalling NZ$3.5 billion (in the year to June 2011) and imports from Japan 
valued at $3.0 billion.  It is a complementary trading relationship with 
New Zealand supplying industrial inputs and agricultural products to Japan, 
and Japan exporting finished industrial goods and machinery. vi  In November 
2011, Japanese Prime Minister Yoshihiko Noda announced Japan's intention 
to begin consultation with the nine Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) 
participating countries (including New Zealand) towards joining the TPP Free 
Trade Agreement.  As Japan is renowned for its protectionist trade policies, 
New Zealand would seek to benefit from Japan's membership of the TPP.vii  

2.1 Energy Market  
Resource poor Japan is heavily dependent on an imported primary energy 
supply.  Oil is the leading source of energy (42.5%), followed by coal (21.5%), 
natural gas (17.1%), nuclear (15.4%), hydro (1.4%), biofuels and waste 
(1.4%), and geothermal/solar/wind (0.8%).  
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The Strategic Energy Plan of Japan (revised 2010) set out the country's long 
term objectives for increasing energy self sufficiency, reducing dependence 
on oil imports, and reducing carbon emissions.  The Plan aimed to raise 
Japan's energy independence ratio from 38% to about 70% by 2030 
(compared to the average rate of 70% amongst OECD countries).  It also 
sought to reduce domestic energy related CO2 emissions by 30% or more in 
2030 compared to the 1990 level.viii 
 
The expansion of nuclear energy was a key component of Japan's energy 
plan.  This included an objective to build 9 new or additional nuclear plants by 
2020 and more than 14 new plants by 2030.ix 
 
Japan's experience of the March 2011 earthquake, tsunami and Fukushima 
nuclear meltdown has prompted a major review of the country's energy policy. 
The Fukushima disaster installed in the population widespread fear and 
distrust about the safety of nuclear power, and the disruption of energy 
supplies revealed the vulnerability of Japan's energy system. 
 
Japan's new energy policy includes four pillars of power generation:x  

1. Safety of Nuclear Energy 
2. The Environmental Challenge of Fossil Fuels 
3. The Practical Use of Renewable Energy (new pillar) 
4. The Potential of Energy Efficiency (new pillar) 
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In October 2011, a Government White Paper confirmed that "Japan's 
dependency on nuclear energy will be reduced as much as possible in the 
medium-range and long-range future."xi  As of mid-April 2012, all but one of 
Japan's 54 nuclear reactors had been shut down, with the final reactor set to 
go off-line on 5 May 2012 for maintenance.  The government has yet to 
announce a date for the first re-start of a nuclear reactor.xii   
 
Japan's nuclear disaster has hurt the credit worthiness of their electric utilities 
sector, and there is uncertainty over regulation of nuclear power plants and 
increasing costs to operate them.  Nuclear power plant operators may also be 
required to contribute to the Tokyo Electric Power Company's (TEPCO) 
compensation payout for damage that the disaster caused.xiii 
   
Energy security has become a major focus following the March 2011 events.    
Nobuo Tanaka, Former Executive Director of the International Energy Agency 
(IEA) and Special Advisor, Institute of Energy Economics observed that while 
petroleum stockpiling constituted energy security in the 20th century, the 
stable supply of electric power represents energy security in the 21st 
century.xiv 
 
One of Japan's key challenges is the reinforcement of power grid alignment 
between electric power companies, and especially between eastern and 
western Japan.  Japan is quite unusual among developed nations, with 
different frequencies between the East (50Hz) and West (60Hz).  As 
discovered in March last year, this proved to be a serious power outage risk in 
an emergency.  Japan may consider interconnecting grids internationally 
between neighbouring South Korea or with Russia by deploying DC high-
voltage transmission technology.xv 
 
Nobuo Tanaka has identified a number of urgently needed reforms for Japan 
to create a fair, efficient and open energy market.  These include separation 
between power generation and transmission, the consolidation of electric 
utilities and promoting entry of operators employing renewable energy 
sources. 

2.2 Geothermal Market 
 
Japan is one of the most tectonically active countries in the world, with around 
120 active volcanoes.  It has been ranked as the world's third-richest nation in 
geothermal power development potential.  Despite its rich renewable 
resource, Japan's development of geothermal power has fallen far short of its 
potential. 
    
Geothermal development first started in Japan in 1925 with an experimental 
unit and the first commercial plant was established in Matsukawa in 1966.xvi 
There are currently twenty-one electric power units in Japan at eighteen 
geothermal sites, mainly in Northern Honshu and Kyushu Islands.   
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Interest in geothermal waned as memory of the 1970s oil crisis faded.  In the 
late 1990s, the government reduced geothermal budgets dramatically.  No 
new projects of more than 10 megawatts have been developed since 1996.  
This reduction of investment in power plants and field maintenance has 
impacted on production.xvii     

 
Source:  The Geothermal Research Society of Japan 
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2.3 Key Players in the Market  
In Japan, the electricity market is divided up into ten regulated companies:  

• Chugoku Electric Power Company (CEPCO) 
• Chubu Electric Power (Chuden) 
• Hokuriku Electric Power Company (HEPCO) 
• Hokkaido Electric Power Company (Hokuden) 
• Kyushu Electric Power Company (Kyuden) 
• Kansai Electric Power Company (KEPCO) 
• Okinawa Electric Power Company (Okiden) 
• The Tokyo Electric Power Company (TEPCO) 
• Tohoku Electric Power (Tohokuden) 
• Shikoku Electric Power Company (Yonden) 
 

Geothermal power plants are operated by Tohoku Electric Power and Kyushu 
Electric Power. 
 
Tohoku Electric Power (www.tohoku-epco.co.jp/index-e.htm) 
 
Tohoku Electric Power is the fourth-largest electric utility in Japan, in terms of 
revenue.  In 2011, new energy (including wind, solar, biomass, waste and 
geothermal) made up just 1% of Tohoku's total power generating capacity.  
Other sources included nuclear (16%), Gas (28%), Oil (10%), Coal (28%) and 
Hydro  (17%).  Tohoku's nuclear plants are currently shut down following the 
earthquake and Fukushima disaster.  During the earthquake, a fire broke out 
in Tohoku's Onagawa nuclear plant. 
 
Tohoku Electric Power Geothermal Power Plants: 
 
Power Plant Region Commissioned Design 

Capacity  
Sumikawa Akita 1995 50 MW 
Kakkonda Iwate 1978 (Unit 1), 

1996 (Unit 2) 
80 MW 

Uenotai Akita 1994 28.8 MW 
Yanaizu-Nishiyama Fukushima 1995 65 MW 
Onuma Akita 1974 9.5 MW 
Mori Hokkaido 1982 50 MW 
Suginoi Oita 1981 3 MW 
Onikobe Miyagi 1975 12.5 MW 
Hachijojima Hachijo 1995 3.3 MW 
Matsukawa Iwate 1966 23.5 MW 
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Kyushu Electric Power (www.kyuden.co.jp/en_index.html) 
 
In 2011, geothermal made up 1% of Kyushu's total power generating capacity.  
Other energy sources included nuclear (23%), oil (23%), gas (19%), coal 
(18%) and hydro (16%).   
 
Kyushu Electric Power Geothermal Power Plants: 
 
Power Plant Region Commissioned Design 

Capacity 
Hatchobaru Oita 1977 (Unit 1), 

1995 (Unit 2) 
110 MW 

Yamagawa Kagoshima 1995 30 MW 
Takigami Oita 1996 25 MW 
Ohdake Oita 1967 12.5 MW 
Ohgiri Makizono 1996 30 MW 
  
J-Power (www.jpower.co.jp/english/index.html) 
 
J-Power is Japan's largest wholesale electricity provider, supplying electricity 
to Japan's ten major electric power companies.  J-Power built and operates 
67 power plants (total output capacity of 16,992.5 MW), including one 
geothermal power plant, Onikobe, in Miyagi Prefecture (capacity of 15 MW).  
The company also operates a transmission network of about 2,400 km of 
power lines throughout Japan.  J-Power has a strong offshore presence, and 
since 1960 has carried out 318 consulting service projects with 63 countries 
and regions.  As at March 2011, J-Power was engaged in 29 Independent 
Power Producer (IPP) scheme projects in 6 countries and regions (total gross 
capacity of approximately 15,000 MW (ownership share approx 3,000 MW). 
 
Japan Geothermal Developers' Council 
 
The Japan Geothermal Developers' Council was established in 1992 by four 
geothermal developers: Idemitsu Ohita Geothermal, Okuaizu Geothermal, 
Nittetsu Kagoshima Geothermal and Mitsubishi Materials.  The current 
Chairman is Masaho Adachi, CEO Okuaizu Geothermal.  In August 2011, the 
Council established an Expanded Business Model Working Group tasked with 
recovery of the Tohoku Region through geothermal development.  A total of 
22 companies and groups are involved in the working group with current 
projects including selecting prospective geothermal development sites in 
Tohoku, estimates of geothermal development potentials, work schedule 
development for a 30 MW model and estimates of construction fees for a 30 
MW model.  They are also selecting prospective geothermal sites in Hokkaido 
and assisting the Fukushima JV.xviii 
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Fukushima Project 
 
In March 2012, the media announced that a consortium of companies were 
exploring the development of several geothermal power plants in Fukushima 
with a total capacity of up to 270 MW.  According to the national paper, Nikkei, 
companies involved include Idemitsu Kosan Co, Inpex Corp, Mitsubishi 
Materials Co, Japan Petroleum Exploration Co (Japex) and Mitsui Oil 
Exploration Co.  The project is reportedly expected to cost up to 100 billion 
yen (NZ$1.5 billion), and could start operation as early as 2020.xix 
 
Original Equipment Manufacturer Market 
 
Three Japanese companies, Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Toshiba and Fuji 
Electric, take up about 70% of the world market for supply of geothermal 
equipment.xx Fuji Electric has delivered 64 facilities worldwide, which together 
contribute 2,531 MW.  This includes three within New Zealand, most notably 
delivering all of the equipment used in the world's largest single unit 
geothermal power generation facility, the Nga Awa Purua Geothermal Power 
Station.xxi  

2.4 Market Potential   
While geothermal has the estimated potential to produce 23,470 MW of 
energy, there is currently only 537 MW of installed capacity from commercial 
plants in Japan.  This compares to New Zealand's installed geothermal 
generating capacity of 750 MW.  While geothermal/solar/wind make up just 
0.8% of Japan's power supply, geothermal energy produces about 13% of 
New Zealand's electricity supply.xxii  
 
As the following graph from the Japan Geothermal Developers Council 
indicates, the greatest geothermal development potential would occur in 
national parks, where around 80% of the resources lie.     
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2.5 Challenges in the Market    
Japan's laws and regulations have been a major deterrent to development.  
There are no geothermal-specific laws in Japan, but geothermal developers 
have been required to go through cumbersome permission processes, 
particularly to access resources in national parks.  Applicable laws include: 
 

• The Nature Park Law 
• The Hot-spring Law 
• The Forest Law 
• National Forest Laws 

 
Until recently, only diagonal drilling from outside of protected zones in parks 
was allowed.  However, on 27 March 2012, Japan's Ministry of Environment 
announced that it had expanded areas where developers may conduct 
surveys and build geothermal power plans in national parks.  New regulations 
will allow vertical drilling inside two of three specific national park zones, 
based on natural views, biodiversity and other factors.  The ministry will allow 
a survey in the most tightly regulated zones if there is a need for a study 
spanning wider areas to develop geothermal power outside of the zones.  It 
will expand areas where drilling and construction of a plant may be permitted 
if a project meets government conditions.xxiii 
 
There is a strong cultural value attached to hot springs (onsen) in Japan.  The 
springs are valued for their health benefits and are an important source of 
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tourism for some areas.  Building strong community relations is a critical 
aspect to geothermal development in Japan.  
High upfront investment costs and time consuming processes have also 
deterred investors in this sector.  An initial investment is required for research, 
drilling (estimated at 5-10 billion JPY/ NZ$75-150 million) and testing.  The 
time-consuming Environmental Impact Assessment takes approximately four 
years.  Large capital is then necessary for plant construction and plant 
operation.xxiv   
 
The Japan Geothermal Developers' Council are seeking government 
subsidies for drilling research without surface research/steam testing (9.05 
billion JPY/ NZ$134 million), funding for research drilling (5 billion JPY/ NZ$75 
million), and support for plant construction costs through a 'Debt Guarantee' (1 
billion JPY/ NZ$15 million).xxv   
 
A new Feed-in-Tariff Scheme for Renewable Energy will start on July 1st, 
2012, following the Diet's (Japanese parliament's) approval of the "Act on 
Purchase of Renewable Energy Sourced Electricity by Electric Utilities".  
Electric utilities will need to purchase electricity from renewable energy 
sources based on a fixed-period contract with a fixed price.xxvi 

3 Opportunities for New Zealand 
 
This report has outlined the huge potential of Japan's geothermal market and 
the challenges that developers have faced in the past.  It has also explored 
how these challenges are being overcome in the post-Fukushima 
environment, which may create viable opportunities for New Zealand 
companies in Japan's geothermal market.   

3.1 New Zealand's Value Proposition  
With over sixty years experience in the geothermal industry, New Zealand can 
offer global best practice engineering and construction expertise.   
 
Given the lack of geothermal development in Japan over the past 16 years, of 
particular value will be New Zealand's current experience and expertise.  
New Zealand has contributed to at least 2,000 MW of geothermal power 
developments internationally, and includes in its recent track record the 
successful completion of new geothermal plants at Kawerau, Ngawha, Nga 
Awa Purua and Te Huka, and the start of construction of plants at Te Mihi and 
Ngatamariki.  New Zealand has also provided world class training to several 
hundred international earth scientists and engineers through the Geothermal 
Institute. xxvii 
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New Zealand's main areas of strength include: 
 
• Partnering; 

 
• Exploration and feasibility of geothermal power stations; 

 
• Design and build of geothermal power stations; 

 
• Operations and maintenance of geothermal power stations. 
 

Through international investments in countries like the USA, Indonesia and 
Chile, New Zealand firms are developing critical experience of operating in 
offshore markets, which would be of great benefit when looking to enter the 
Japanese market.   

 
Our geothermal plants meet rigorous environmental standards under 
New Zealand's Resource Management Act, which would be highly desirable 
within the Japan environment. 
 
New Zealand companies could also utilise their existing Japanese suppliers 
and relationships such as Fuji-Electric, to gain insights and access to the 
market. 

3.2 Potential Benefits  
Diversify Revenue  
An investment in Japan could create a new revenue stream and is scalable to 
a level not possible in New Zealand (there is estimated to be 1,000MW of 
geothermal potential left in New Zealand for generating electricity as opposed 
to 23,000MW in Japan).xxviii   
Build and Retain Quality Geothermal Engineering Skills  
Offshore expansion would create the volume of work necessary to attract, 
retain and grow a world class engineering team.  It would also provide an 
opportunity to access IP arising from Japanese projects (which may be used 
on New Zealand geothermal projects).  Building a large geothermal 
engineering team would have significant benefits for New Zealand operations, 
in areas such as power station maintenance and optimisation, geothermal 
resource management, and geothermal development expertise.  A successful 
NZ geothermal engineering team could also offer services to Japanese 
utilities, investors, government and other parties looking to access these skills 
and IP in order to de-risk their own geothermal projects.  
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3.3 Investment in Japan  
Japan actively encourages inward investment and supports foreign 
companies setting up businesses in Japan.  The government is offering 
incentives for direct investment in the areas damaged by last year's 
earthquake.  This includes reducing corporate tax to zero percent for the first 
five years and providing subsidies for private companies newly investing in the 
disaster area that create employment.  One foreign company looking to invest 
in the affected region is a Canadian solar energy company.xxix  
 
Worldview has received advice from the Japan External Trade Organisation 
(JETRO) New Zealand office, that there are unlikely to be any trade barriers to 
New Zealand companies wishing to invest in Japan's geothermal sector.  
JETRO noted that there are several Japanese companies that dominate the 
sector, which could make it difficult for small New Zealand companies to enter 
the market.  However, these are mainly public companies, and foreign 
investment could be an option. 
 
Sovereign Risk  
Following last year's earthquake, Japan would be assessed as at high risk of 
natural disasters with a large impact.  The Japanese economy is vulnerable to 
rises and falls in global demand and the country has a huge debt burden 
(which exceeds 200% of GDP).xxx  However, the Japanese economy is the 
third largest in the world, with high rates of savings, a strong yen and large 
economic reserves.  Overall, there is no sovereign risk at present, however, 
the world will be watching Japan's recovery and future development with 
interest. 
 
Investment Structure  
In entering the Japanese Market, New Zealand companies would need to 
consider whether to participate as an asset owner, a service provider or both.  
The advantages of an asset owner include alignment of interests between the 
investment partners and increased control over the investment duration (as 
opposed to a services contract which may be abandoned if undercut or no 
longer in favour).  The advantages of entering the market as a service 
provider include less capital outlay and therefore less risk, the ability to 
provide services to all market participants, and (depending on the deal 
structure) greater likelihood of being paid upfront.    
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3.4 Global Opportunities 
 
Japan's domestic energy crisis may also open unexpected global 
opportunities for New Zealand companies.  Prior to the earthquake, low 
growth rates were predicted for domestic demand for electric power (J-Power 
predicted an annual growth rate of around 1%).  This encouraged Japanese 
companies with limited growth opportunities at home to strengthen their 
offshore operations.  However the earthquake and nuclear disaster has 
created a sudden surge in domestic demand for power.  If Japan decreases 
its nuclear production and increases its energy security through building 
domestic production of alternative energy sources, then Japanese companies 
may focus their attention on their home market rather than global operations.  
This could create opportunities for New Zealand companies in markets which 
may otherwise have been pursued by Japanese companies.  In its 2011/2012 
report, J-Power stated that it intended to concentrate on its key markets of 
Thailand, China and the USA, while actively developing new markets. xxxi   
Developments in Japan over the past year may result in quite a different 
growth strategy than companies like J-Power had originally intended.  

4 Conclusion  
 
While ultimately New Zealand companies will make a decision on whether to 
invest in Japan's geothermal market, this report has provided an overview of 
Japan's geothermal sector and the potential opportunities which firms may 
wish to explore further. 
  
Developments in Japan's geothermal sector are moving fast.  Over the past 
year, geothermal has been revived from a "forgotten" energy source, to a 
central focus for a country looking towards non-nuclear and non-fossil fuel 
emitting power sources. 
 
Over the next few months we can expect to see whether the Japanese 
government will provide funds towards geothermal research, drilling and plant 
construction, the introduction of Feed-in-Tariffs for renewable energy, and 
progress on the geothermal project in Fukushima.  Other future developments 
in Japan's broader energy sector include reinforcing the power grid alignment 
between energy companies, the separation between power generation and 
transmission, the restart of nuclear reactors and Japan's revised Energy 
Policy (due mid 2012). 
 
We would welcome the opportunity to provide your company with regular 
updates on developments in Japan, or could provide research on any other 
international topic of interest.  
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5 Resources and Contacts   
Association/Organisation Description Weblink 
Ministry of Economy, Trade 
and Industry (METI), Japan 
 

Lead government agency 
on energy policy. 

www.meti.go.jp/english 

Ministry of the Environment, 
Japan 
 

Lead government agency 
on environmental policy 
including climate change 
and natural parks. 
 

www.env.go.jp/en 

Japan External Trade 
Organisation (JETRO) 
 

Lead government-related 
agency on trade promotion 
and investment (Auckland 
Office). 
 

www.jetro.go.jp/newzealand/ 

Japan Renewable Energy 
Foundation 
 

Foundation created after 
the events of March 2011 to 
promote the accelerated 
deployment of renewable 
energy in Japan.  
 

www.jref.or.jp/en/ 

Japan Geothermal Developers' 
Council 

Established in 1992 by four 
geothermal developers: 
Idemitsu Ohita Geothermal, 
Okuaizu Geothermal, 
Nittetsu Kagoshima 
Geothermal and Mitsubishi 
Materials. 
 

http://jref.or.jp/en/images/pdf/201
20309/9March_REvision2012_se
ssion2_adachi_EN.pdf 
(Information) 

The Geothermal Research 
Society of Japan 
 

Society promoting the 
science and technology for 
exploration, development 
and utilisation of 
geothermal resources. 
 

www.grsj.gr.jp/en/index.html 

Global Energy Policy Research Energy policy think tank 
founded in 2010, and based 
in Tokyo. 
 

www.gepr.org 
 

NZ Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
and Trade 

Lead NZ government 
agency on TPP (Mark 
Sinclair, Trade Negotiations 
Division). 
 

www.mfat.govt.nz 
 
E: mark.sinclair@mfat.govt.nz 
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6 About Worldview 
6.1 Mission 
 
The mission of Worldview is to lift New Zealand's international engagement 
through rigorous analysis of global issues and their 'NZ dimension'.  
Worldview aims to provide value to its clients through: 
 

• consolidating and interpreting public material on international issues;  
• providing concise, accessible and informative analysis;  
• highlighting international trends and themes of direct relevance to NZ.  

 
Our reports may help a company decide on whether to explore a new export 
market, could assist a government department develop a new policy based on 
international models of best practise, or might provide an organisation with a 
snapshot of global trends in their sector. 
 
Through its website: www.worldview.co.nz, Worldview also aims to provide a 
platform for debate on global issues.  We look at world events through a 
national lens and consider the impact of international issues on New Zealand.  
We also reverse the telescope and provide a New Zealand perspective on key 
global concerns. 

6.2 Service Offer 
 
Worldview has three service offerings: 
Service Offer Service Offer Detail 
Country Sector Level 
Reports 

 

These reports collate and analyse key publically 
available political, economic and social information 
as it relates to a target sector within a particular 
country. These reports aim to supply NZ companies 
with sector specific insights into current trends and 
emerging themes in an offshore market. This report 
is an example of this type of service offering. 
 

Global Trends Reports These reports provide quarterly, six-monthly or 
annual updates on global trends in a target sector.  
They focus on recent developments and forecast 
upcoming issues across multiple key countries. 
   

Customised Reports These reports will analyse a sector and / or foreign 
market according to the specification asked for by 
the client. 
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6.3 Who we are 
 
Worldview is a start-up company founded by Amy and Simon Prebble 
   

Amy Prebble has a Masters (MPhil) from Cambridge University 
and ten years’ experience in the New Zealand diplomatic 
service.  During this time she served as a diplomat in Paris 
and Canberra, was Private Secretary to the Minister of Foreign 
Affairs and Trade, Phil Goff, and worked in strategy, trade and 
Europe divisions of MFAT.  Amy has visited Japan as 
New Zealand's Japan Airlines (JAL) Scholar, as part of a 
ministerial delegation, and as an independent traveller. 

 
Simon Prebble has an MBA majoring in corporate strategy 
from HEC Paris and a commercial background in the power 
and telecommunications sectors.  Simon has worked for 
Telecom NZ, Deloitte and Meridian Energy in Wellington and 
Schneider Electric in Paris.  He has specialised in contract 
management and is currently a Senior Commercial Manager 
at Chorus. 

 

6.4 Contact Us 
  
If you would like further information, to discuss a report, or make a suggestion 
please do not hesitate to contact us at: 
 
Amy Prebble 
Worldview Ltd 
PO Box 25080 
Wellington 6146 
T: +64 21 120 7407 
E: amy.prebble@worldview.co.nz 
www.worldview.co.nz 
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